FILED SEP 09, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05307-13

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Shawna Senko

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 5:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Rick Moses; 'Napier, Michelle'

Subject: Docket No. 120036-GU

Attachments: Grip Quarterly.PDF

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, please find a copy of Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s quarterly progress reports regarding implementation of the Companies’
respective GRIP plans.

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

b. Docket No. 120036-GU - Joint petition for approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) by Florida Public
Utilities Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company/Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
d. There are a total pages: 6

e. Description: Quarterly Reports on GRIP implementation

GUNSTER
{ FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.qunster.com/terms-of-use/
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GUNSTER

FLCRIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

September 6, 2013
ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassece, L 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120036-GU - Joint petition for approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure
Program (GRIP) by Florida Public Utilities Company and the Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Dear Ms. Cole:

In accordance with Order No. PSC-12-0490-TRF-GU, issued September 24, 2012, in the
above-referenced Docket, please find the quarterly reports of both Florida Public Utilities
Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation regarding the progress of
their respective pipeline replacement (GRIP) plans.

Kind regards,

ﬁ%/éé’w

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & S;tewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

Enclosure (Report)

Cc:/Rick Moses/Chief — Safety Bureau

215 South Maonroe Street, Suite 601 Tellahassee, FL 322011804 p 850-521-1980 f850-576-0902 GUNSTER.CCM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY
Quarterly Summary of Replacements
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program
Period Ending August 14, 2012 - June 30, 2013

Mains Services
Feet l Amount Number | Amount
Central Florida 56,460 S 1,158,974.00
South Florida 134,079 § 4,063,897.00 346 S 867,092.00
Consolidated 190,539 $ 5,222,871.00 346 S 867,092.00
Remaining Replacement:
Quantity
Mains
Miles at Beginning 8/14/2012 198
Miles Installed through 06/30/2013 36
Miles Remaining 162
Services
Number of Services at 8/14/2012 7,869
Services Installed through 06/30/2013 346

Services Remaining 7,523




A [ I e F o =5 % 75 | @ | K M [T | 0 P |
L3 I Florida Public Utilities Company i |
2 Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program - - St < »
| 3 | Quarterly Reporting | |
a | Period Ending August 14, 2012 - June 30, 2013 '
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| & [Mains: i Installed Instalied
7 Project T T y o Ruloriigh | Materlal | Feet . Materlal | MalnSize | Investment | In Service
8 | Number County |Location/Add R d | Installed | Installed | Installed Amount Date
(5], | i
I"E FN12723808  |Volusia Volusia Avenue HC Bare Steel ¢ 2
111FN12723810 |Volusla | |Monros Avenve | TE - Bare Steel | z
| 12 |FN12723615  |Volusia W Rich Avenue 1 HC DBare Steel il
13 |FN12723822  |Volusia woodland | HC Hare Steel 2
14 |FN12723824 |Volusla  |EMinnesew [ | HC Baro Steel 2' i
_1;5_‘ FN127238328 |volusla _|Sunset Drive. : = HC BareSteel | * 9,645.00 Det-12
16 |FN12723857 |Volusia  |StoneSteet | HC Bara Steal P s 14,714.00 | Now-12
U7 |FN12723875  |Volusis  |Howry Avenue Phase 2 . HC | BareSteal 2 1§ 35461001 Cecl2
18 [FN12723876 |Volusia 'Onmge & Graves ___HC Barw Stuel | = 4t 5 17,180.00 | Jet-12
35 |Volusia HC Bare Steel 3 H 20,604.00 | Dec-12
20 |FN12613285 _|Volusia [E Minn & Kansaz N He Bare Steel r_ |5 356000 Cesl2
21 |FN12G13301 | Velusia Eastover & Pine i HC Bare Stael S ] 92470.00 ! Cec-12
22 [FN12G13302 |Volusia  |Pennsylvania & Dak Tree 3 HC Bare Steel 2* - N S9438.00 . Cecl2
| 23 |FN12G15236 Volusla Fhippen Avanue i — tooHE Bare Steel * * $ 21,542.00 |  Dec-12
24 [FN12613247 |Volusla  |NKansasAvenus | z o | Hc | Barastes ! 2" s 25,047.00 | Dec-12
25 |FN12613248 |Volusia N McDonald Avenua [ THe Bare Stesl 1) 2 $ 33450.00 | Dec-12
25 |FN12613243  'Wolusia W Wisconsin Avenue | HC Bare Staal 2 i8S 48711.00] ODec-12
27 1 He Bare Stoel 1§ s1917.001
= ; = [_Hc_ | Buresiesl s sse0im
29| Fh13G13183 Volusia Highand Flarlda | He Bare Steel 20 TS 10665100
30 [FN13613181 Volusia Waodland and Statson He Bare Steel P 76,968.00
31|FN13G13141 jVeiusia Oranga and Unlvarsity, | | | HC Bare Steel 2° ! 126,320.00 |
32 |FN13613145  Volusla Michigan-Bosten {ﬂsb-lrv) | HC Bare Steal N 2° | 42,B01.00
| 33|FN13G23225 |Volus'a  |SoutheastDeland ' [ HC Bara Steel 1§ 2147500 open
34 |FN13G23226 |Volusia ‘Scuthwen Deland _ HC | Bare Steel ' 2* ] 10,006.00 apen
35 |FN13623227 |Volusia -Northeast Deland - ~_He Bare Stael 5646 FE |5 16071790 |  cpen
| 36 |FN13G23228  |Volusia ‘Orangs City | __.Hc [ BareSteel PE » 5 9,305.00 cpen
37 |[FN13G23253  [Volusta “Cardinsl Lane HC Bare Stee! | 1240 | PE i $ 18,630.00 cpen
38
B T T otal Mains instalted-Cenvral Florida | e 56,460 [ visssmame .
40 :
[ 42|FN107318077 [Palm Beach  |Monteray Road 4 __ HE Hare Steel CBE & [ s19mme
43 |FN11721826  |Paim Beach 1220527 Orange Grova s HC Bare Steel PE 2 S
| 44|FN11721839 [PaimBmach _[11a8a16c [ JHE | Gastlron PE . =
45 |FN11721846  |Paim Beach |339 Coconut ; ——— HC. BaraSteal | ] PE 2 476.00 . Ozt-12
[461FN11731602 [Paim Bench |Flagler Bricge Phase 24" HC | Bara Stesl e 13340 open
47 [FN11741804  |Palm Beach |Flagler Bridge Phase 2| ;__ = = _HC Baatw Steul PE_ - | 5423.00 . open
48 |FN11741825  |Palm Beach  |1220526 1C | BareSteel PE s 18800 | Nov12
43 |FN11741868 _ [Paim Beach [N County Road Wells _HC BareSteel | PE & 1§ 4,12600 | Nov12
50|FN12721816 [Palm Beach |[Fandiucamelw | HC Bare Steel | 310 PE gy 2 10,335.00 | [ Movaz
| 51 |FN12721845 | Palm Beach P H HC_ are Steel 314 PE 5 5 ABoo. DD open
521FN12731825 |Palm Beach |DunbarV4-12 i HC Bara Steel PE 4 I's
53 |N12611237 |Paim Besch |8 Ocean Avenue PB 4 ! HC | Bamstest 2450 PE ¢ 13
54 [FN12G11238 |Palm Beach |5 Ocean Avenue P8 2 | [Fp— HC Barw Stenl 200 PF s 1752300 | Nov-12
55 |FN12G1123¢ |Palm Beach  |Jand K 2nd Lucerne | HE Bare Steel 30 | PE 2 |5 €,39200  MNov1Z
[ 56 |FN12611242 [Paim Boach |PilRelm Plym. i HC | Bare teel 101 2E 1 § 1918500  Daciz
57|FN12611290 Palm Beach  |Anchorage Drive NPB-4" i He Eare steel 2070 s 4 |5 36510 upen
| 58 |FN12G11310 (Paim Reach  |Anchalage nmu MPR-2* HC Bare Stee| 280628 PL o . 60L,130.00 open
[ 59|TN13G11126 He BaraStesl . 3802 i & .open
60 |FN13G11127  Palm iAn I h3 o HC Bara Staal ines PE__ 2* open
61 [FN13G11128 |paim Beach |G g HC Barn Stag] 173 PE 4" S 195457.00  open
62 |FN13G11129  |Paim Beach Greenwood-2" 1 ) _ _HC __Bare Stesl 25939 PE ts $ __swaslwo open
| 63 |FN13G12130 |Paim Boach  Georgia Avenue din Steel HC Bare Steel | 4507 (=] 8" $ €96,847.00 | open
€4 [FN13G11131  |Paim Beach  Georgla Avenue 2in Steel 1 HE Bare Steel 25136 e r $ 502,213.00 open
€5 |FIN13GE1263  |palm Brach  Gaorgla Avanua in | ok HC Bare Steel 1328 L I 639800 | opan
66 JFN13G11140  [Palm Beach  “Southridge 2in i _ HC _ Bare Steel 3433 PE P $ A _ __open
| 67 |FN13GL11157 [Palm Beach  |lake Worth Phase 1 2" ; HC Bara Staal B i 5 5,688.00 open
68 |FN13611158 " [Palm Beach  |Lake Worth Phase 1 4" _ o HC Bare Steal T o $ 429100 | open
65 {FN13G21212  |Palm Beach  |Dixie Wellesely | L _HC Bare Stoal i PE 2 |$ . 12,393.00° open
70 {FN13G21273  |Palm Beach _ |S. County to Seabreeze 27 HC Bare Steel L 2° $ 2,773.00 open
[71]#N13641273 _[Palm Beach |5, County to Seabroszs 4" __ T Hc Bare Stel - & |§ 377300 open
[77|FN13GE1273 |Faim Beach |5, County to Seabresze  6° = . HC Baro Steel PE 5 $  277300| open
73 1
7] B = . : i ‘-
5 Total Mains Instolled-South Flonda | | = S 134,079 - 7§ 4083897.00 |
16 s | | ! ;
77| ___ |rotaMains nstalied-FPUC - 130,539 - 1§ 5202871.00
78 ' i i |
= ; | | .__..1.__. i.._._. | S T - -
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| 80 |Services: | B . T saltad e
| 81] Project | b : ! Furalerigh | Matarlal | | Service Size!  Investment | In Service
Number | County |location/Add i ' | corsmauance | Removed | Installed ] Installed | Installed A Date
H ]
FN12G29999 'PB/Volusia |Various | = i HC | Bacastasl | 83 | _3# [§  imassw| owaiz
FM12629999  PB/Volusia _|Various : T HE Bare stee| | 8 11/4" |$ . 8,20000 | Otrd-12
FNL2G29999 Pdfvolusla Varows |~ "7 = HC | Baresteel | 86 | FE 34 |5 e672800| Quia3
FN12629989 (FB/Volusia _|Various f “i HC U Barmsteel | A4 PE 14 |8 551600 | Qui-13
[38]FN12629359 FB/Valusia  |Varows | | | hc | paestel | 162 | PE__| 34 |s 565800 :
PN12629959 |PBVolusla vaows | T f T T HC | barestesl |3 e [ aye [s o se0se
i 1 |
1] T T ) N W g e 346 I S 867,092.00




FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
Quarterly Summary of Replacements
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program
Period Ending August 14, 2012 - June 30, 2013

Mains Services
Feet | Amount Number ] Amount
Central Florida Gas 115,237 § 2,663,184.00 56 S 127,826.00
Remaining Replacement:
Quantity

Mains

Miles at Beginning 8/14/2012 152

Miles Installed through 06/30/2013 22

Miles Remaining 130
Services

Number of Services at 8/14/2012 762

Services Installed through 06/30/2013 56

Services Remaining 706
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: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation | [ |

2 Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program ' 1 | )

2 | QuarterlyReporting | . I 4 e
4 Period Ending August 14, 2012 - June 30, 2013 - e ——
E] ] =] Y = =G = _- _______ .
| 6 [Mains: | lled lled
| 7| Project ' | Ruralor High - Material Feet Aaterial | Main Size  Investment | In S

8 Numb County :Looation{.i\\ddfuss ' | Conequence Removed I lled | | lled | | lled Amount

g : i \
| 10|cF12051088  |Palk {Landings Relocation He Bare Stuel 1,089 PE a" 5 7386900 | Deciz
11CF12G111058 [Polk Oundee Road HC Bare Stael 1400 PE 4 F

12 |CF12611105 _Polk Dundes Road i T HC Bare Stas| 1596 PE 2 $  48,158.00
13|CF12611110  Palk stanferd | . I WG Bare Steal 100 FE 2 S 126200

14 [CF12611126 Pelk ; o Drive | i HC Bare Stazl 17165 PE 2" | § 32988200 |

15 JCF12611132  .Pelk 27th Street NW i ! HE Bare Steel 770 PE 2" S 17,963.00
16|CF12611133  Polk 20th Strest i L He Bare Staal 2176 PE ~ 2' _ |§ 5337500 | De
17]CF12G11134  Polk 25th and 30th Streets | HC Bare Stesl i $_ 5437700

18 |CF12611135  Polk st Cloud | HC Bare Steel T PE 4 $ 2443800
[ 19|cF1z611138  Polk 10th 5t Haines City | Bare Steel. CE 1
| 20]cra2611138 Polk “Halnes City - i T BoreSteet | PE 7 $ 457,904.00 | Decaz
| 21 |CF12G11140  IPalk nes City _ L | Bare Steel PE 2! § 163,097.00 | Dec12
| 22|CF12611241 Palk  |HainesCltySouth | _— L . FE 2 $ 9257000 | Dec-12
[ 23 |cFi2611142 [Pk Haines City Central Nerth _ Bare Steel o PE_ 2! S 11584500 Caxl2
[ 24]cF13612208 JPolk  |Ramescmyphz2” | | |  Bare T 2" $ 272,89600 ]  open
[ 25 |cr13Gi111s |Pelk Lake Hamiliton - B i i Bare S | P 4 5 166,617.00 . opan
| 26 |cF13G21127  |Polk | Lake Hamiliton - i i tare Steel | e 2" $ 321,780.00 | open
| 27 {CF13G61128 _ |Palk Lake Ha A i HC Bare Steel | FE &" 5  160,565.00 opan
(28 |cr13611106 [Polk “[Faines iy Phza® | Bare Steel PE e |5 en
| 29 |CF13G11108  |Polk o 12 S Bire Staal PE LIS
| 30|CF136G22144  |Polk |SpiritLake to Sartow - 2° Bare Stee| PE 2" 5
| 21]CF13G41129 |Polk |Spirit Lake to Bartow - 4° CS Bara Stes| cs R | open
32 |CF13G41154  [Palk ‘SE tLake to Bartow - 4" PE Bare Steel 9520 PE 40 cpen
23 i i
54 Total Mains installed : T ns237 |

35 . : i
- : } e g :

= =—als o —
qu__ rvices: I ] N W . Installed Installed
4| Project Ruslorbigh Materlal | #Services | Materlal |Service Size: Investment | In Service
41] Mumber County |Location/Address : coniequerce  Removed | Installed | Installed | Ir ‘_‘__m"‘_f_‘__ﬁ;guyryg__ | Date |
42 i i | : — |

43 |CF12G29999 | Polk Varlous I HC Bare stewl ¥ TP_E . y2° |5 2742800 Qmdaz
| 44 |CF13G21010  [Polk Varlous HC Bare steel ) yr 1s £,272.00 | dr1-13
| 45 |CF13GS1080  |Polk  Varlous i : HC Bare stesl o L $  88,345.00 | Q.13
| 16 |CF13G51082  |Polk o _.i!u__ll_o_g!___ i 1 HC . Bara steal i g $ 5777.03 | Qtr2-13
a7 ! : i ‘ }
[ a8 " \Total services instalied i 5 3 $127.82600






